Edgar Tulepu

From: Max Gander-Cooper

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 12:40 pm
To: Stephanie Frame; llana Miller
Subject: FW: Nominees

Thoughts on this?

From: Francis Van Der Krogt <Francis.vanderKrogt@mbie.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 12:39 PM

To: Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: Nominees

Hello Max — we have a couple of suggested names from Minister Jones.

He’s keen to see them added to the long-list.

So should we obtain the background info, assess interest, send that through to you, and then send the master list
back to Ministers?

Francis van der Krogt | Principal Advisor, Energy and Resource Markets | Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment





